Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Richard,Francine [CEAA]

Sent: March 10, 2004 3:13 PM

To: 'dalyca@gov.ns.ca’

Cc: Crepault,Jean [CEAA], Chapman,Steve [CEAA]
Subject: RE: Whites Point

Attachments: Timelines NovaS WHITES POINT QUARRY .doc
Hi Chris,

I'm sending you a revised schedule for the Panel process. Please discard the one | have send yesterday, this new one
being more realistic.

Z

Timelines NovaS
WHITES POINT Q...

Also, after some discussion here, | think it would be safe to add another name on the list of candidates for Panel
members. The list (and CVs) that I've sent you yesterday is still valid but it would be best to add another name (bringing
the list to 5 candidates instead of 4), in case more than one candidate can't make it. In that regard, can you provide us
with the name of a candidate? This candidate should have some type of marine expertise, socio-economic background
along with administrative skills.

After the list of potential candidates is complete, when do you think you will be able to come back to us so that we can
start approaching them and seek their interest, availibility, etc?

Thanks! Talk to you soon!

Francine Richard

Gestionnaire principale - Commissions d'examen
Senior Manager - Panel Review
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale (ACEE)
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency (CEAA)

160 Elgin, 2e étage/ 22nd floor, Ottawa Ontario K1A OH3
(613) 957-0641 | télécopieur / fax (613) 957-0941
Francine.Richard@ceaa-acee.gc.ca
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WHITES POINT QUARRY
Preliminary Planning
Event Timeline Anticipated Date*

Day 1 April 19
Announcement of PFP (28 days)

Day 1 April 19
Announcement of agreement (once signed)

Day 1 April 19
Announcement of appointment of joint review panel
members

Day 1 April 19
Release of EIS Guidelines — Announcement of (best scenario)
comment period (80 days)

Day 29 May 17
Closing for PFP (after 28 days)

Day 50 June 4
Announcement of PFP Recipients
(21 days after closure to review)

Day 60 to 65 June 14 -18

Scoping meetings (10 -15 days after PFP recipient
announcement)

Day 80 July 8
Closing of comment period — EIS Guidelines
(30 days after PFP recipients announcement)

Day 94 Juillet 22
Approval of EIS Guidelines (14 days after end of
comment périod)

* This start date is tentative; it takes into account the time asked (nearly 4 weeks) by the
proponent plus the time needed afterwards (2 weeks) by the Agency and Nova Scotia to
make according adjustments.
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